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CLARIFICATIONS/RFIs: 
 

1) Page 5, Item 2 in the RFQ states screening criteria is for at least five projects, completed in the 
last five years; page 7, Tab 3 states to provide three to four projects executed in the last ten 
years. Would you please confirm the number of projects and "completed within" years? 
 
Please provide 3-5 projects completed within the last five (5) years. 
 

2) The RFQ is very specific about the maximum number of pages (32) to include in the Statement of 
Qualifications (SOQ), The RFQ also requires inclusion of both a hazardous materials report and a 
daily site report. Question: Does the University consider the reports separate from the - 32 page 
maximum - SOQ? 
 
Yes, the reports can be included as an appendix and not be counted as part of the 32-page 
limit. 
 

3) Please confirm the response should be organized as follows: 
OPTION 1: 
Tab 1 - Cover Letter and Organization Introduction 
Tab 2 - Diverse Project Experience 
Tab 3 - Relevant Project Experience 
Tab 4 - Staffing 
Tab 5 Project Approach 
Attachment - Consultant Statement of Qualifications form downloaded from the FD&C website 
 
OR  
 
OPTION 2: Do you want us to integrate tabs 1-5 into the Consultant Statement of Qualifications?  
For example, Tab 3 requests the same information detailed on page 3 of the Consultant 
Statement of Qualifications packet, should we use this form?  Or should we reference a unique 
set of projects in each section? 
 
Option 1 is correct. The CSOQ is a standard attachment to all UC Davis Health RFQs and 
even though some of the questions may be redundant with some selection criteria items, 
they must also be addressed on the form for quick reference, separately from tabs 1-5. 

 
 
 
 


